TABLE OF CONTENTS

| Scope and Content | 2 |
|--|----|
| Series Notes | 3 |
| Container List | 4 |
| SERIES I: Newspaper Clippings | 4 |
| SERIES II: Periodicals A: Oversized B: Not Oversized | 9 |
| SERIES III: Books and Publications | 13 |
| SERIES IV: Newsletters | 13 |
| SERIES V: Programs | 14 |
| SERIES VI: Articles | 16 |
| SERIES VII: Miscellaneous | 16 |
| SERIES VIII: Photographs | 19 |

SCOPE AND CONTENT

The Chloe Wagner Collection was a gift of Chloe Wagner in July, 2011. Contained in the Collection are a great many Periodicals relating to LGBT matters, including a large number of Gay and Lesbian News-Telegraph issues, as well as many others. Various newspaper clippings, articles, publications, flyers, pamphlets and booklets are also here, representing a broad range of issues and events in the Kansas City area. A few representative items from Phoenix Books are included throughout this collection as well. Rounding out the collection is a wide array of photographs from Woman Vision art shows, 1991-93, as well as the Women's Michigan Music Festival.

SERIES NOTES

SERIES I: NEWSPAPER CLIPPINGS

Contained in Box 1, Folders 1-3; includes clippings, mostly from the Kansas City Star, relating to LGBT Issues, from years 1989-2000.

SERIES II: PERIODICALS

Contained in Box 1, Folders 4-5, Boxes 2-5, Box 6, Folders 1-9; includes a large collection of the Gay and Lesbian News-Telegraph, from years 1989-1999, and many others, including Kansas City Gazette, LIP, Lambda Publications, and more.

SERIES III: BOOKS AND PUBLICATIONS

Contained in Box 6, Folder 9, Box 7, Folders 1-3; includes the landmark work *Society and the Healthy Homosexual*, by Dr. George Weinberg, signed by the author, and Suzie Bright's *Suzie Sexpert's Lesbian Sex World*, also signed. Booklets by local writers are also here, along with a cookbook from Phoenix Books.

SERIES IV: NEWSLETTERS

Contained in Box 7, Folders 4-6; includes a large number of issues of The L.A. Times, along with many others, such as PFLAG, HRP, Phoenix Books, Lambda, LGCC-KC, and others.

SERIES V: PROGRAMS

Contained in Box 7, Folders 7-10; includes representative programs from a large number of musical, theatrical, and social events in the Kansas City area, many sponsored by Willow Productions, and some signed.

SERIES VI: ARTICLES

Contained in Box 7, Folder 11; includes articles from periodicals and other publications, regarding LGBT issues.

SERIES VII: MISCELLANEOUS

Contained in Box 8, Folders 1-4; includes a great many flyers for organizations and events, pamphlets, booklets, and other documents and miscellany.

SERIES VIII: PHOTOGRAPHS

Contained in Box 8, Folder 5; includes 97 photos from Woman Vision art shows from 1991-93, and 4 photos from the Women's Michigan Music Festival.

CONTAINER LIST

SERIES I: NEWSPAPER CLIPPINGS

| Box | Folder | Description |
|-----|--------|---|
| 1 | 1 | 1989 |
| | | - August 23-September 5, 1989, The KC View, "Living with AIDS". |
| | | - October 18-31, 1989, The KC View, "Women's Chorus sets Issues to |
| | | Music". |
| | | 1990 |
| | | |
| | | - March 5, 1990, Kansas City Star, "Rooney Explains Remarks on TV". |
| | | - March 15, 1990, Kansas City Star, "Homosexuality Laws Debated". |
| | | - May 3, 1990, Kansas City Star, "Sex Orientation Bias Bill Clears |
| | | Council Committee". |
| | | - June 15, 1990, Kansas City Star, "Gay Rights Group Decries Council's |
| | | Stand". |
| | | - December 19, 1990, Kansas City Star, "AIDS Activist's Conviction is |
| | | Rejected". |
| | | - December 19, 1990, Kansas City Star, "Petitioners Want AIDS |
| | | Ordinance put to Public Vote". |
| | | <u>1991</u> |
| | | - January 8, 1991, Kansas City Star, "Independence Vote Sends Hate |
| | | Crime Bill into a State of 'Limbo'". |
| | | - February 10, 1991, Kansas City Star Magazine, "The Clash Over HIV". |
| | | - September 24, 1991, Kansas City Star, "Gay-Rights Issue Shows |
| | | California's Conservative Side". |
| | | 1992 |
| | | - January 3, 1992, Alternate News, "The Bookshelf: Borrowed Time: An |
| | | AIDS Memoir". |
| | | - March 3, 1992, Baltimore Sun, "Caution: 'Quality Time' can get Out of |
| | | Control". |
| | | - April 27, 1992, Kansas City Star, "Are You Truly Glad That You are |
| | | Gay?"". |
| | | - May 11, 1992, Kansas City Star, "Bunceton, Mo., Says Gay Mayor's |
| | | Private Life is His Own Business". |
| | | - May 29, 1992, Kansas City Star, "Suit Filed Against Westwood Gay |
| | | Pride Proclamation". |
| | | - June 7, 1992, Kansas City Star, "Lambda Awards". |
| | | - June 18-July 1, 1992, The New Times, "Why Gay and Lesbian Pride". |
| | | - September 16, 1992, Kansas City Star, "Group Takes Anti-Gay Fight to |
| | | City Hall". |
| | | 1993 |
| | | |
| | | - May 3, 1993, Kansas City Star, "Women Join Gays Seeking Civil |

- May 23, 1993, Kansas City Star, "All Able to Serve".

- June 4, 1993, Kansas City Star, "Council Outlaws Bias Against Gays".

Rights".

- Box Folder Description
- (1 1) June 15, 1993, Kansas City Star, "Harmony in a World of Difference".
 - June 24, 1993, Kansas City Star, "Judge Rules Against Foes of Gay Rights Law".
 - June 24, 1993, Current News, "Religious Extremists Declare War in Missouri!".
 - June 27, 1993, Kansas City Star, "Gay Culture Gets a Needed Boost from Book Ranks".
 - June 27, 1993, Kansas City Star, "Shilts Looks at Gays in Service".
 - June 27, 1993, Kansas City Star, "Naiad is Still Industry Leader".
 - June 28, 1993, Kansas City Star, "Marchers Gather at Gay Pride Parade".
 - June 29, 1993, Kansas City Star, "Our Children and Our Friends are Not 'Perverts".
 - July 4, 1993, Kansas City Star, "Film Fest Addresses Many Aspects of Gay Experience".
 - July 8, 1993, Current News, "Responding to the Religious Extremists...Lie by Lie".
 - July 16, 1993, Kansas City Star, "Gene May Influence Gay Males".
 - July 18, 1993, Kansas City Star, "Celebrate Diversity" and "Quit Name Calling".
 - July 20, 1993, Kansas City Star, "Ruling Against Anti-Gay Measure".
 - July 20, 1993, Kansas City Star, "Clinton Sets Gays Policy".
 - July 26, 1993, Kansas City Star, "Martina Navratilova says...".
 - July 26, 1993, Kansas City Star, "Gay Compromise is Symptomatic of Clinton Quandary".
 - August 30, 1993, Kansas City Star, "What Path Now?".
 - August 30, 1993, Kansas City Star, "Holocaust Deniers Cannot Alter Fact of History with 'Proofs'".
 - September 1, 1993, Kansas City Star, "Gay Issue in Divisive, Luther Leader Says".
 - September 10, 1993, Kansas City Star, "Gays 'a Risk' to Military, Senate Savs".
 - September 14, 1993, Kansas City Star, "Gay-Rights Advocates Move Against Proposal".
 - September 17, 1993, Kansas City Star, "Police will Continue to Charge Parade Fees".
 - September 28, 1993, Kansas City Star, "Why So Afraid?"
 - October 8, 1993, Kansas City Star, "Courts Satisfy the Victim of Five Gay-Bashing Men".
 - October 12, 1993, Kansas City Star, "Gay Parents are Only Half the Story".
 - October 16, 1993, Kansas City Star, "Judge Upholds Military Gay Ban".
 - October 16, 1993, Kansas City Star, "Episcopal Gay Clergy Start Speaking Out".
 - October 17, 1993, Kansas City Star, "A Book of Tolerance" and "Stick to the Issue".
 - October 20, 1993, Kansas City Star, "Lutheran Sex Study Finished".

Box Folder Description

- (1 1) October 24, 1993, Kansas City Star, "Yale Extends Benefits to Gay Partners".
 - October 24, 1993, Kansas City Star, "The Real Message of *Annie* is Understanding".
 - October 30, 1993, Kansas City Star, "A Controversial Charismatic".
 - October 30, 1993, Kansas City Star, "Many Lutherans Object to New Sexuality Statement".
 - December 15, 1993, Kansas City Star, "Foes Stir a Demand for Books".
 - December 15, 1993, Kansas City Star, "Books on Gays are Targets in Schools".
 - December 17, 1993, Kansas City Star, "District to Return Gay-Themed Books".
 - December 18, 1993, Kansas City Star, "Students Protest Decision to Remove Gay-Themed Books".
 - December 19, 1993, Kansas City Star, "Gays Gaining in Court".
 - December 23, 1993, Kansas City Star, "Rules Issued for Gays in Military".

<u>1994</u>

- January 9, 1994, Kansas City Star, "If *Boys* Still has the Power to Help, That's Great".
- February 17, 1994, Kansas City Star, "Straight Allies Group Lends Support for Gay People, Rights" (photocopy, with proposed amendment to the Missouri State Constitution on the back).
- February 25, 1994, Detroit News, "Homophobia is Never in Style for This Hairdresser" (photocopy, with Martin Niemoller quote on the back).
- March 10, 1994, Kansas City Star, "ACLU Sues District Over Book's Removal".
- March 20, 1994, Kansas City Star, "Speaking Out I".
- March 21, 1994, Kansas City Star, "Speaking Out II".
- March 22, 1994, Kansas City Star, "Speaking Out III".
- March 27, 1994, Kansas City Star, "Hancock Launches Gay Fight".
- April 10, 1994, Kansas City Star, "The Sin of Sodom".
- April 15, 1994, Kansas City Star, "'Annie on My Mind' Author has Banning of Books on Hers''.
- April 27, 1994, Kansas City Star, "All Deserve the Freedom to be Who we Are".
- April 27-May 3, 1994, The New Times, "Regarding Culture Under Fire...".
- May 12-18, 1994, Pitch Weekly, "The Risks and Rewards When Some Teens Let it be Known".
- May 20, 1994, Kansas City Star, "Grandmother Worried About Lesbian Sister's Influence".
- June 13, 1994, Kansas City Star, "Annual Gay Picnic Fosters Fellowship".

- Box Folder Description
- (1 2) June 15, 1994, Kansas City Star, "Straight Effort on Gay Bias" (photocopy).
 - June 16, 1994, Kansas City Star, "Catholics Once Blessed Gay Unions, Author Says".
 - June 20, 1994, Kansas City Star, "Gay Games are Part of New York Festival".
 - June 23, 1994, Kansas City Star, "'Outing' of Gay Composers Raises Musical Questions".
 - July 2, 1994, Kansas City Star, "Rose's World".
 - July 25, 1994, Kansas City Star, "Back to Core Issues".
 - July 28, 1994, Kansas City Star, "Artist Who Made Tapestry from Trash to Lecture in KC".
 - August 7, 1994, Kansas City Star, "Artist Likes Projects that Involve Whole Communities".
 - September 25, 1994, Kansas City Star, "Living for the Day in San Miguel".
 - October 5, 1994, Kansas City Star, "Family Ties".
 - October 12, 1994, Kansas City Star, "Anti-Gay Rights Plan Struck Down".
 - November 12, 1994, Kansas City Star, "Voices from the Middle Ground: Kansas Citians Speak Out on Gay Rights".
 - December 4, 1994, Kansas City Star, "Differing Views on Gay Rights". 1995
 - January 15, 1995, Kansas City Star, "ACT-UP Chapter May Fold".
 - February 12, 1995, Kansas City Star, "'Harvey Milk' Achieves Mythic Status".
 - March 9, 1995, Kansas City Star, "She's a Comic First, a Comic Who Happens to be Gay Second".
 - March 24, 1995, Kansas City Star, "Montana Drops Gay Provision in Sex-Offender Registration Law".
 - April 7, 1995, Kansas City Star, "Boys Life' Transcends Gay Genre".
 - April 9, 1995, Kansas City Star, "They Share Stories of Pain and Lessons of Survival".
 - May 12, 1995, Kansas City Star, "Superhero Succumbs to AIDS".
 - June 2, 1995, Kansas City Star, "Nothing's 'Ugly' About Being Gay".
 - June 7-13, 1995, The New Times, "Just Like Bicycle Riding".
 - June 22-28, 1995, Pitch Weekly, "Overcoming Obstacles on the Path to Same-Sex Marriage".
 - June 22-28, 1995, Pitch Weekly, "Out and Outraged".
 - June 29, 1995, Kansas City Star, "Editor of Area Gay Paper Wins Award".
 - July 9, 1995, Kansas City Star, "Classical Goes on Record with Gay Market".
 - October 16, 1995, Kansas City Star, "Gay History Drive Evokes Pride, Protest".

Folder **Description** Box 1

- 3 1996
 - February 1, 1996, Kansas City Star, "Accusations Envelop 'Enigma'".
 - March 22, 1996, "One Woman, Four Shows".
 - March 31, 1996, Kansas City Star, "Is Hollywood Coming Out?"
 - April 5, 1996, Kansas City Star, "Stricter Marital Limits Passed".
 - April 6, 1996, "'Don't Ask, Don't Tell' Policy is Upheld by Appeals Court".
 - April 21, 1996, Kansas City Star, "Crusader's office is on Central City Streets".
 - April 25-May 4, 1996, Pitch Weekly, "Gay Parenthood".
 - May 21, 1996, Kansas City Star, "Top Court Throws out Colorado Amendment".
 - May 30, 1996, Kansas City Star, "Let Them Marry?".
 - July 1, 1996, "Gay Pride on Parade in Cities Nationwide".
 - July 13, 1996, Kansas City Star, "House Rejects Same-Sex Marriages".
 - December 29, 1996, Kansas City Star, "Homosexual Foster Parents Cause Debate".

1997

- January 17, 1997, Kansas City Star, "Actress Ellen DeGeneres Films Impromptu 'Coming Out' Episode".
- April 30, 1997, Kansas City Star, "Local Lesbian Group Supports 'Ellen'".
- June 6, 1997, "Sunny Day, Sweeping the Hate Away...".
- July 3, 1997, Kansas City Star, "Judge Rips Law on Gays". 1999
- August 1, 1999, Kansas City Star, "New Ways to Say Goodbye". 2000
- March 19, 2000, Kansas City Star, "A Real Sounding Board".

No Date

- "Unity Universal Church".
- "Poet at Bat".
- "Not Fussy, and Not Gay".
- "A Matter of Law".
- "To Bigots' Glee, City Fumbled".
- "Police Halt Free Service".
- "Gay Like Me".
- "They'll Always Have 'Paris'—and now so...".
- "Watermelon Woman' is a Bite out of the Ordinary".
- "Wewha of Zuni".
- "Another Difference Found in Gav Brains".
- "Therapeutic Vaccine Trials May Enter a New Era".

SERIES II: PERIODICALS

| Box | Folder | Description |
|-----|--------|---|
| | | A: Oversized |
| 1 | 4 | <u>The Lesbian and Gay News-Telegraph</u> - December 1989, Vol. 9, No. 3, 32 pp June 1990, Vol. 9, No. 9, 36 pp October 1990, Vol. 10, No. 1, 36 pp December 1990, Vol. 10, No. 3, 36 pp. |
| | 5 | - January 1991, Vol. 10, No. 4, 36 pp February 1991, Vol. 10, No. 5, 32 pp April 1991, Vol. 10, No. 7, 32 pp May 1991, Vol. 10, No. 8, 36 pp June 1991, Vol. 10, No. 9, 40 pp July 1991, Vol. 10, No. 10, 32 pp. |
| 2 | 1 | - August 1991, Vol. 10, No. 11, 36 pp. - September 1991, Vol. 10, No. 12, 40 pp. - October 1991, Vol. 11, No. 1, 40 pp. - November 1991, Vol. 11, No. 2, 36 pp. - December 1991, Vol. 11, No. 3, 40 pp. - January 1992, Vol. 11, No. 4, 32 pp. - February 1992, Vol. 11, No. 5, 32 pp. - March 1992, Vol. 11, No. 6, 32 pp., with Feature Supplement, 12 pp. |
| | 2 | April 1992, Vol. 11, No. 7, 36 pp. May 1992, Vol. 11, No. 8, 36 pp. June 1992, Vol. 11, No. 9, 40 pp. July 1992, Vol. 11, No. 10, 40 pp. August 1992, Vol. 11, No. 11, 36 pp. September 1992, Vol. 11, No. 12, 40 pp. October 1992, Vol. 12, No. 1, 40 pp. |
| | 3 | December 1992, Vol. 12, No. 3, 40 pp. January 1993, Vol. 12, No. 4, 40 pp. February 1993, Vol. 12, No. 5, 40 pp. March 1993, Vol. 12, No. 6, 40 pp. April 1993, Vol. 12, No. 7, 48 pp. May 1993, Vol. 12, No. 8, 40 pp. June 1993, Vol. 12, No. 9, 48 pp. |
| | 4 | August 1993, Vol. 12, No. 11, 44 pp. September 1993, Vol. 12, No. 12, 44 pp. October 8-21, 1993, Vol. 13, No. 1, 40 pp. October 22-November 11, 1993, Vol. 13, No. 2, 36 pp. December 10-23, 1993, Vol. 13, No. 5, 40 pp. January 14-27, 1994, Vol. 13, No. 7, 28 pp. January 28-February 10, 1994, Vol. 13, No. 8, 36 pp. |

| Box | NOT TO BE USED FOR PUBLICATION Box Folder Description | | |
|-----|--|---|--|
| (2 | 4) | - March 11-24, 1994, Vol. 13, No. 11, 32 pp. - March 25-April 7, 1994, Vol. 13, No. 12, 40 pp. | |
| | | - April 8-21, 1994, Vol. 13, No. 13, 36 pp. | |
| 3 | 1 | - April 22-May 12, 1994, Vol. 13, No. 14, 36 pp. | |
| | | - May 13-26, 1994, Vol. 13, No. 15, 36 pp. | |
| | | - May 27-June 9, 1994, Vol. 13, No. 16, 40 pp. | |
| | | - July 8-21, 1994, Vol. 13, No. 19, 36 pp. - August 12-25, 1994, Vol. 13, No. 22 [sic], 40 pp. | |
| | | - August 26-September 8, 1994, Vol. 13, No. 22, 36 pp. | |
| | | - September 9-22, 1994, Vol. 13, No. 23, 36 pp. | |
| | 2 | - September 23-October 13, 1994, Vol. 13, No. 24, 40 pp. | |
| | | - October 14-27, 1994, Vol. 14, No. 1, 36 pp. | |
| | | October 28-November 10, 1994, Vol. 14, No. 2, 36 pp.November 11-24, 1994, Vol. 14, No. [sic], 40 pp. | |
| | | - November 25-December 8, 1994, Vol. 14, No. 4, 40 pp. | |
| | | - December 23, 1994-January 12, 1995, Vol. 14, No. 6, 36 pp. | |
| | | - January 13-26, 1995, Vol. 14, No. 7, 36 pp. | |
| | 3 | - January 27-February 9, 1995, Vol. 14, No. 8, 36 pp. | |
| | | - February 10-23, 1995, Vol. 14, No. 9, 40 pp. - March 10-23, 1995, Vol. 14, No. 11, 40 pp. | |
| | | - March 10-23, 1993, Vol. 14, No. 11, 40 pp. - March 24-April 13, 1995, Vol. 14, No. 12, 44 pp. | |
| | | - April 28-May 11, 1995, Vol. 14, No. 14, 40 pp. | |
| | | - May 26-June 8, 1995, Vol. 14, No. 16, 44 pp. | |
| | 4 | - June 9-22, 1995, Vol. 14, No. 17, 44 pp. | |
| | | - June 23-July13, 1995, Vol. 14, No. 18, 40 pp. | |
| | | - July 28-August 10, 1995, Vol. 14, No. 20, 36 pp. - August 11-24, 1995, Vol. 14, No. 21, 40 pp. | |
| | | - August 25-September 7, 1995, Vol. 14, No. 22, 36 pp. | |
| | | - September 8-21, 1995, Vol. 14, No. 23, 44 pp. | |
| 4 | 1 | - September 22-October 12, 1995, Vol. 14, No. 24, 44 pp. | |
| | | - November 10-23, 1995, Vol. 15, No. 3, 40 pp. | |
| | | November 24-December 7, 1995, Vol. 15, No. 4, 40 pp.December 8-21, 1995, Vol. 15, No. 5, 36 pp. | |
| | | - December 22, 1995-January 11, 1996, Vol. 15, No. 6, 36 pp. | |
| | | - February 9-22, 1996, Vol. 15, No. 9, 36 pp. | |
| | 2 | - March 8-21, 1996, Vol. 15, No. 11, 36 pp. | |
| | | - March 22-April 11, 1996, Vol. 15, No. 12, 32 pp. | |
| | | - April 12-25, 1996, Vol. 15, No. 13, 36 pp. - May 10-23, 1996, Vol. 15, No. 15, 36 pp. | |
| | | - May 24-June 23 [sic], 1996, Vol. 15, No. 16, 36 pp., with Special Pride | |
| | | Edition, 12 pp. | |
| | | - June 28-July 11, 1996, Vol. 15, No. 18, 32 pp. | |
| | 3 | - July 26-August 8, 1996, Vol. 15, No. 20 [sic], 32 pp. | |
| | | - August 9-22, 1996, Vol. 15, No. 20, 32 pp., with St. Louis Pride | |
| | | Supplement, 8 pp September 27-October 10, 1996, Vol. 15, No. 24, 36 pp. | |
| | | Z-F | |

| | O BE USED FOR P | |
|-----|-----------------|--|
| Box | Folder | Description |
| (4 | 3) | October 11- [sic], 1996, Vol. 16, No. 1, 32 pp., with Supplement, 8 pp. November 22-December 12, 1996, Vol. 16, No. 4, 28 pp., with Supplement, 8 pp. |
| | | - December 13-26, 1996, Supplement, 8 pp. |
| 4 | 4 | December 27, 1996-January 9, 1997, Vol. 16, No. 6, 20 pp. January 24-February 13, 1997, Vol. 16, No. 8, 24 pp., with Supplement, 8 pp. |
| 5 | 1 | February 14-27, 1997, Vol. 16, No. 9, 24 pp., with Supplement, 8 pp. March 14-27, 1997, Vol. 16, No. 10, 28 pp., with Supplement, 8 pp. April 25-May 8, 1997, Vol. 16, No. 14, 28 pp. May 9-22, 1997, Vol. 16, No. 15, 28 pp. May 23-June 12, 1997, Vol. 16, No. 16, 28 pp., with Supplement, 12 pp. |
| | | July 25-August 7, 1997, Vol. 16, No. 20, 28 pp. August 8-21, 1997, Vol. 16, No. 21, 28 pp. September 12-25, 1997, Vol. 16, No. 23, 24 pp., with Supplement, 4 pp. September 26-October 10, 1997, Vol. 16, No. 24, with Supplement, 4 pp. October 10-23, 1997, Vol. 17, No. 1, 24 pp., with Supplement, 4 pp. |
| | 2 | November 14-27, 1997, Vol. 17, No. 3, 28 pp. January 23-February 12, 1998, Vol. 17, No. 8, 28 pp. February 27-March 12, 1998, Vol. 17, No. 10, 28 pp. April 10-23, 1998, Vol. 17, No. 13, 32 pp. April 24-May 7, 1998, Vol. 17, No. 14, 28 pp. May 22-June 11, 1998, Vol. 17, No. 16, 24 pp. |
| | 3 | - June 12-25, 1998, Vol. 17, No. 17, 32 pp June 26-July 9, 1998, Vol. 17, No. 18, 24 pp August 14-27, 1998, Vol. 17, No. 21, 24 pp September 11-24, 1998, Vol. 17, No. 23, 28 pp October 9-22, 1998, Vol. 18, No. 1, 24 pp October 23-November 12, 1998, Vol. 18, No. 2, 24 pp. |
| | 4 | January 22-February 11, 1998 [sic], Vol. 18, No. 8, 20 pp. March 12-25, 1999, Vol. 18, No. 11, 20 pp. March 26-April 8, 1999, Vol. 18, No. 12, 24 pp. April 23-May 13, 1999, Vol. 18, No. 14, 20 pp. May 28-June 10, 1999, Vol. 18, No. 16, 24 pp. |
| | 5 | Lambda Rising News - Spring 1993, 24 pp Autumn 1994, 24 pp. The 1993 March on Washington for Lesbian, Gay and Bi Equal Rights and Liberation - 20 pp. The Fine Print - June 24, 1993, Volume 1, Number 7, 20 pp. |

| Box | Folder | Description |
|-----|-----------|-----------------|
| NOL | O DE USED | FOR PUBLICATION |

B: Not Oversized

| 6 | 1 | Girlfriends: The Magazine of Lesbian Enjoyment |
|---|---|---|
| | | - May/June 1995, Volume 2, issue 3, 50 pp. |
| | | Hot Wire: The Journal of Women's Music and Culture |
| | | - January 1991, Volume 7, Number 1, 66 pp., with stereo recording inside. |
| | 2 | Kansas City Gazette |
| | | - March 13-19, 1992, Issue No. 2, 32 pp. |
| | | - April 24-30, 1992, Issue No. 8, 40 pp. |
| | | - May 7-13, 1992, Issue No. 10, 40 pp. |
| | | - June 11-17, 1992, Issue No. 15, 48 pp. |
| | | - June 18-24, 1992, Issue No. 16, 48 pp. |
| | | - July 23-29, 1992, Issue No. 21, 40 pp. |
| | | - August 13-19, 1992, Issue No. 24, 40 pp. |
| | | - August 27-September 2, 1992, Issue No. 26, 40 pp. |
| | | - September 24-30, 1992, Issue No. 30, 40 pp. |
| | 3 | Lambda Book Report: A Review of Contemporary Gay and Lesbian |
| | | <u>Literature</u> |
| | | - January/February 1992, Vol. 3, No. 2, 52 pp. |
| | | - September/October 1992, Vol. 3, No. 6, 52 pp. |
| | | - November/December 1992, Vol. 3, No. 7, 52 pp. |
| | 4 | <u>Lesbian Connection</u> |
| | | - May/June 1990, Volume 12, Issue 6, 34 pp. |
| | | - May/June 1991, Volume 13, Issue 6, 32 pp. |
| | | - September/October 1992, Volume 15, Issue 2, 22 pp. |
| | 5 | LIP: A Woman's Journal |
| | | - October/November 1989, Volume 1, No. 1, 10 pp. |
| | | - Winter 1990, Volume 1, No. 2, 14 pp. |
| | | - March/April 1990, Volume 1, No. 3, 18 pp. |
| | | - May/June 1990, Volume 1, No. 4, 26 pp. |
| | | - July/August 1990, Volume 1, No. 5, 22 pp. |
| | | - Fall 1990, Volume 1, No. 6, 18 pp. |
| | 6 | <u>Liberty Press</u> |
| | | - October 2001, Volume 8, No. 2, 56 pp. |
| | | - Kansas: May, 1996, Volume 2, No. 9, 40 pp. |
| | | - Kansas City: October 2001, Vol. 2, Issue 6, 36 pp. |
| | 7 | Other Voices |
| | | - August 1991, Volume 1, Number 5, 18 pp. |
| | | - September 1991, Volume 1, Number 6, 22 pp. |
| | | The Progressive |
| | | - May 1989, Volume 53, Number 5, 52 pp. |
| | 8 | Verge: Kansas City's Premiere LGBT Lifestyle Magazine |
| | | - Vol. 2, No. 1, 114 pp. |
| | | Visibilities |
| | | - May/June 1991, Volume 5, Number 3, 26 pp. |
| | | |

SERIES III: BOOKS AND PUBLICATIONS

| Box | Folder | Description |
|-----|--------|--|
| 6 | 9 | - Society and the Healthy Homosexual, by Dr. George Weinberg, |
| | | Hardcover, Copyright 1972, 150 pp., signed by Dr. Weinberg. |
| 7 | 1 | - Suzie Sexpert's Lesbian Sex World, by Susie Bright, Softcover, |
| | | Copyright 1990, 154 pp., signed by Ms. Bright, with flyer for |
| | | Bright's appearance at "Food, Sex & Relationships" event. |
| | 2 | - Booklet: In One Year, by The KCWSG Writers' Group, featuring poems |
| | | by Andrea, Drema, Debbie Hipp, M A Hopper, Jenny, Z.J. Leigh, |
| | | Michele Michaels, Pillow, Pounder, Rudee, Soren, Tollie, 4 |
| | | Writers, 51 pp. |
| | 3 | - Booklet: Wimmin in the Trees: Two Creeks Tribe, Story One, Chapter |
| | | One (Also Chapter 3), by Phoenix with the devish help of |
| | | DeerWoman, 1992, 16 pp. |
| | | - Booklet: <i>Phoenix Books Cooks: A Community Cookbook</i> , 98 pp. |

SERIES IV: NEWSLETTERS

| Box | Folder | Description |
|-----|--------|--|
| 7 | 4 | Coming Out: A Newsletter By, For, and About Lesbians |
| | | - May 1992, Volume 33, Number 6, 25 pp. |
| | | Friends for Lesbian and Gay Concerns |
| | | - Winter 1991, Issue #56, 8 pp. |
| | | HRP (Human Rights Project) |
| | | - Summer 1993, Volume 4, Number 2, 8 pp. |
| | | -Action Update: Fall, 1993, Volume 4, Number 3, 6 pp. |
| | | In the Life Magazine |
| | | - Volume 2, Issue 2, 12 pp. |
| | | Justice-Echo: Friends of Justice-GLAAD/KC |
| | | - Summer 1992, Vol. 1, No. 2, 4 pp. |
| | | - Winter 1993, Vol. 2, No.1, 5 pp. |
| | | - April 1994, 2 pp. |
| | | - June 1994, 4 pp. |
| | 5 | The L.A. Times: Newsletter of The Lesbian Alliance of Greater Kansas |
| | | <u>City</u> |
| | | - March-April 1995, Volume 1, Issue 1, 4 pp. |
| | | - May-June 1995, Volume 1, Issue 2, 6 pp. |
| | | - July/August 1995, Volume 1, Issue 3, 8 pp. |
| | | - September/October 1995, Volume 1, Issue 4, 8 pp. |
| | | - November/December 1995, Volume 1, Issue 5, 9 pp. |
| | | - January/February 1996, Volume 1, Issue 6, 2 pp. |
| | | - May/June 1996, Volume 2, Issue 2, 13 pp. |
| | | - July/August 1996, Volume 2, Issue 3, 10 pp. |
| | | - September/October 1996, Volume 2, Issue 4, 9 pp. |
| | | - November/December 1996, Volume 2, Issue 5, 9 pp. |

| Box | O BE USED FOR P Folder | Description Output Description |
|-----|---------------------------|--|
| (7 | 5) | January/February 1997, Volume 3 [sic], Issue 1 [sic], 6 pp. March/April 1997, Volume 3, Issue 1, 7 pp. May/June 1997, Volume 3, Issue 2, 9 pp. September/October 1997, Volume 3, Issue 4, 8 pp. January/February 1998, Volume 3, Issue 6, 7 pp. March/April 1998, Volume 4, Issue 1, 8 pp. May/June 1998, Volume 4, Issue 2, 7 pp. July/August 1998, Volume 4, Issue 3, 8 pp. |
| 7 | 6 | November/December 1999, Volume 5, Issue 6, 8 pp. The Lambda Update: The Newsletter of Lambda Legal Defense and |
| | | Education Fund No date, 7 pp. Lesbian and Gay Community Center of Greater Kansas City Newsletter Summer, 1997, Volume I, Number 2, 4 pp. Summer, 1998, Volume II, Number 3, 8 pp. Winter, 1998, Volume II, Number 1, 4 pp. November 2001, Special News Update, 4 pp. Network News (GLSN) October/November 1995, Volume 1, Issue 9, 6 pp. Parents & Friends of Lesbians and Gays (PFLAG) Kansas City Newsletter July 1992, Vol. 2, No. 7, 2 pp. Phoenix Books Newsletter Fall 1993, 4 pp. Summer 1994, 2 pp. Womontown News March 1995, Volume 7, Number 7, 4 pp. April 1995, Volume 3, Number 8, 7 pp. |

SERIES V: PROGRAMS

| Description Alix Dobkin, with special guest Mimi Baczewska, Unity Temple on the Plaza, April 27, 1996, 10 pp. Ann Reed, All Soul's Unitarian Church, May 18, 1996, 11 pp., signed. The Coming Out Film Festival: Exploring the Outlands, October 2-10, 1992, 20 pp. Cris Williamson, no date, 8 pp. Cris Williamson & Tret Fure, Community Christian Church, April 26, 1997, 12 pp. Deidre McCalla, The Granada Theater, December 9, 1995, 8 pp. An Evening with Maya Angelou, no date, Unity Temple on the Plaza, 4 pp. Family of Pride: Gay and Lesbian Pride Celebration, Kansas City, July 27, 1993, 18 pp. |
|---|
| |
| |

| | ity of Missouri-Kar O BE USED FOR P Folder | |
|----|--|--|
| (7 | 7) | Ferron, The Granada Theater, June 10, 1995, 12 pp. The Foolkiller/Crosscurrents 25th Anniversary Celebration, The Granada Theater, May 5-6, 1995, 12 pp. Gay Bash and Every Gay People, June 17, 24, 25, 26, 27, 1992, 12 pp. Gay USA & Stop the Church, no date, 8 pp. GLADD/USA Reception, Kansas City, January 15, 1993, 2 pp. |
| 7 | 8 | The Healing Arts Medicine Show presents "Wimmin in the Trees" and "What?! Who is Art?", no date, 4 pp. Heather Bishop, Unity Temple on the Plaza, December 6, 1997, 14 pp. Holly Near in Concert with John Bucchino, no date, 8 pp. Janice Woolery, "In a One Woman Show", March 22, 23, 29, 30, 1996, 12 pp., signed. Judy Small in Concert, no date, 8 pp. Kansas City Women's Chorus presents The Clue in the Old Birdbath, Unity Temple on the Plaza, June 22-23, [year?], 7 pp. Kansas City Womyn's Chorus, A 10 Year Retrospective, December 8, 1990, 12 pp. Kansas City Womyn's Chorus, with the Heartland Men's Chorus, Granada Theater, June 13, 1992, 8 pp. Kate Clinton, Unity Temple on the Plaza, March 9, 1996, 20 pp., with bumper sticker. Kim Kalman, with special guest Nicolette, All Souls Unitarian Church, April 5, 1997, 10 pp. The Lesbian and Gay Film Festival, June 13-20, 1992, 15 pp. Libby Roderick, Community Christian Church, March 1, 1997, 4 pp., signed. Michelle Shocked, with Taj Mahal, Clarence "Gatemouth" Brown, The Music Hall, October 28, [year?], 16 pp. |
| | 9 | Neon Girl Goes on a Journey, Celebration of Life and Song for Joan Driskill, November 15, 1998, 4 pp. - One Tit, A Dyke, and Gin!, no date, 4 pp. - On the Edge of the World Goodbye, Columbus, no date, 14 pp. - Pride Picnic and Parade, Southmoreland Park, June 23 [year?], 36 pp. - Rosy's Bar and Grill (16th Anniversary Reunion Concert), Community Christian Church, November 20, 1993, 12 pp. - Susan Herrick, The Granada Theater, April 8, 1995, 8 pp. - Sweet Honey in the Rock, Midland Theater, May 2, 1998, 16 pp. - Ten Percent Revue, no date, 4 pp. - "Tongues United" & "If She Grows Up Gay", no date, 8 pp. |
| | 10 | - Womonvision, 81 pp Zoe Lewis, All Souls Unitarian Universalist Church, November 7, 2009, 8 pp. |

SERIES VI: ARTICLES

| Box | Folder | Description |
|-----|--------|--|
| 7 | 11 | - "Are Talk Shows Out of Control?: Confrontation Makes Good TV—but |
| | | There can be Horrifying Consequences", by Janice Kaplan, in TV |
| | | Guide, April 1, 1995, 4 pp. |
| | | - "Dear Sweet, Darling Rush: Gay and Lesbian Community Responds to |
| | | Rush Limbaugh", by Glenn Voight, 3 pp. (photocopied). |
| | | - "Faith in a Time of Fear: Storms of Intolerance from the Religious Right |
| | | Threaten the Denial of Basic Civil Rights", by Kay Whitlock, in |
| | | Friends Journal, June 1993, 3 pp. (photocopied). |
| | | - "Hostile Eyes: What is Behind the Anger and Fear Triggered by |
| | | Homosexuality? A Report on Homophobia on American College |
| | | Campuses", by Peggy Bendet, in Campus Voice, |
| | | August/September 1986, 8 pp. |
| | | - "Impact of Homophobia, Heterosexism and Closetedness on Intimacy |
| | | Dynamics in Lesbian Relationships", by Louie Rotenberg, in |
| | | RFR/DFR, Volume 18, Number 2, 7 pp. (photocopied). |
| | | - "Kinsey '84: The Science of Sex Identity", by Jo Durden-Smith and |
| | | Diane Desimone, in <i>Omni</i> , August 1984, 5 pp. |
| | | - Excerpts from <i>Lesbian Lists</i> , 5 pp. (photocopied). |
| | | - "Miss Piggy Dishes", in Alternate News, March 2, 1990, with Sam |
| | | Austin Quote, 1 p. |
| | | - "The Power and the Pride", by Eloise Salholz, Daniel Glick, Lucille |
| | | Beachy, Carey Monserrate, Patricia King, Jeanne Gordon, and |
| | | Todd Barrett, in Newsweek, June 21, 1993, 7 pp. |
| | | - "No Tears for Queers", by Sharon L. York, 4 pp. |
| | | - "The Other Side of the Coin: Putting the 'Unity' Back into Community", |
| | | by Michael Agrusa, in Current News, August 13, 1992, 2 pp. |
| | | - "A Question of Survival", by Andre Lorde, in Gay Community News, |
| | | August 13-19, 1989, 2 pp. |
| | | - "Rally for Research", in Alternate News, January 3, 1992, 1 p. |
| | | - "Smart Ways to Handle the Press", by Stratford P. Sherman, in <i>Fortune</i> , |
| | | June 19, 1989, 6 pp. |
| | | - Abstract: "Supporting Our Gay Loved Ones: A Parents FLAG |
| | | Perspective", presented May 14, 1991, 4 pp. |
| | | - "Ten Ways to Provoke the Press", by Joani Nelson-Horchler, in <i>Industry</i> |
| | | Week, May 18, 1997, 1 p. |

SERIES VII: MISCELLANEOUS

| Box | Folder | Description |
|-----|--------|------------------------|
| 8 | 1 | Pamphlets and Booklets |

- All Snake's Day Celebration: Feminists Reclaiming St. Patrick's Day for the Goddess, March 17, 1995.

University of Missouri-Kansas City NOT TO BE USED FOR PUBLICATION Folder Box

Description

- (8) 1)
- Armed and Dangerous: Why the Pentagon Declared War on Lesbians and Gays, by Rebeca Toledo, 22 pp.
- Claire of the Moon: One Woman's Journey into Her Sexual Identity.
- Current News Extra Edition: A Pride Week 1992 Special Feature, 8 pp.
- Friends for Lesbian & Gay Concerns.
- Gay Games IV: Unity '94.
- Gay Talk Hotline.
- Hollyhollyday Sale, Westport Roanoke Community Center.
- In the Life: "Change the Face of Television".
- In the Life, 21 pp.
- In the Life: Membership Guide Episode 501, October 1995.
- In the Life: Program Guide Episode 401.
- Judy Small, Tour Schedule, 4 pp.
- Kay Leigh Hagan, Workshops & Lecture, March 20-21, 1992.
- Laura Rose Olsen, Certified Massage Therapist/Polarity Practitioner.
- Libby Roderick in Concert (2 copies).
- Michigan Womyn's Music Festival, 1992.
- Mimi Baczewska, 4 pp.
- Phoenix Book Coffeehouse & Willow Local Artist Series.
- Twenty Questions About Homosexuality, by the National Gay Task Force, 28 pp.
- Willow Productions, 6 different Brochures.
- Women's Equality Day '96.
- Womontown: Building a Womyn's Urban Community in Kansas City, Missouri.

8 2

Flyers

- 3 Gals Coffeehouse: "To Fans & Friends of the 3 Gals Coffeehouse."
- 3 Gals Coffeehouse: Winter-Spring-Summer 1998 Series.
- Alix Dobkin, with Special Guest Mimi Baczewski/Ann Reed.
- "Anything Can Happen": Psychic and Spiritual Improvisation Workshop.
- Community Opens Fire: Attacks on Culture An Open Forum on Censorship in the Media.
- Crosscurrents Presents: October 1994.
- Culture Under Fire: Schedule of Events.
- Dark Angels, A Suite of Choral Music and Dance Written and Directed by Ellen Oak (2 copies).
- Fear No Art! Endangered Art Rally.
- Ferron.
- Firebrand Books: "We're Not Crying Wolf!".
- The Foolkiller Crosscurrents Willow 25th Anniversary Celebration.
- Full Bloom Productions: Ozark Art, Artists, Healers.
- GALA '90, Kansas City.
- GALA Variety Show.
- GLAAD Charter Membership Campaign.
- GLAAD: Come Out with Ellen.

Box Folder Description

- (8 2)
- Great Coming Out Arts Festival.
- Gulf Coast Womyn's Festival, May 26-30, 1994.
- The Healing Arts Medicine Show, 2 different Flyers.
- Herspace: The Midtown Group.
- Hollyhollyday Sale, 2 different Flyers.
- HRP: A Bill of Rights for Lesbian and Gay School Age Children.
- In Our Own Voices Transgender Oppression: A Visual History of When and Why it Arose.
- The Second Annual International Lesbian and Gay Film and Video Festival of Kansas City.
- Journey to the Sacred Mother: A Women's Spring Equinox Retreat.
- The 2001 Kansas City Gay & Lesbian Film Festival.
- The Kansas City Gay and Lesbian Outdoor Club.
- Kate Clinton.
- KKFI: 90.1FM.
- The Lesbian & Gay Community Center of Greater Kansas City.
- The Lesbian and Gay Film Festival, 1992.
- The 3rd Annual Lesbian & Gay Radio Day.
- Lesbian Lives: More Than Just a Phase.
- Lesbians for Justice.
- Magic Teahouse.
- Maudie's Coffee Shop, featuring two pictures of Chloe Wagner.
- Melting Pot or Mosaic? Paul Robeson, Jr. Speaks to Kansas City.
- "Moonpie in Your Eye Dance Café": Comedy House.
- "Moonpie in Your Eye Dance Café": A Valentine Event for Women.
- National Coming Out Day: "Across America, People are Coming Out".
- "The Night Larry Kramer Kissed Me".
- Come Out in Westport, 4 different Flyers.
- Phoenix Books: To the Men and Women of the Phoenix Community.
- "Phoenix Books Regrets to Announce that the Store will be Closing August 20th".
- Promo.
- Rosy's Bar and Grill: A Reunion Concert.
- Sacred Sounds, presented by The Paragon Foundation, featuring Sweet Honey in the Rock, Glen Velez and Zuleikha.
- Susan Herrick.
- Suzanne Westenhoefer.
- The Tenth Voice: Kansas City's Gay & Lesbian Radio Magazine.
- The University of Missouri-Kansas City, Gay and Lesbian Student Alliance.
- Voices of Hope and Anger.
- Wheatland Frolic IV, 6 different Flyers (one with registration information).
- The Woman Show, presented by Big Bang Buffet.
- WomanVision, 8 different Flyers.
- Women's Community?? Where?? Lesbians?? What Lesbians??

| University of Missouri-Kansas City NOT TO BE USED FOR PUBLICATION | | |
|--|--------|--|
| Box | Folder | Description |
| (8 | 3) | - Women's Halloween Dance. |
| | | Women's Network for Entrepreneurial Training (WNET) 1995 Kick-Off Reception. |
| 8 | 4 | Other |
| | | - Correspondence from Debbie Ricard and Anne Shelley to Chloe Wagner. |
| | | - Correspondence from Kris Esterberg to Chloe Wagner, February 28, 1994. |
| | | - Chloe Wagner's Sponsor Form for the Walk for Life '94. |
| | | - The Lesbian and Gay Community Center of Greater Kansas City |
| | | Membership Form, 2 pp. |
| | | - Standing Rules of Friends of the Community Center, 9 pp. |
| | | - News Release, by The Kansas City Star Company, 9 pp. |
| | | - GLAAD's Third Annual Leadership Awards Invitation. |
| | | - Mr. David Weeda: Civil Libertarian of the Year Ceremony Invitation. |
| | | - Pride Parade Map. |
| | | - Camp Sister Spirit: Feminist Education Retreat. |
| | | - Gay & Lesbian Credit Union Survey. |
| | | - Press Release from Lois Reborne, LGCCC. |
| | | - 1995 GLAAD/KC Board Nominees. |
| | | - Dealing with the Media as a Viewer. |
| | | - GLAAD/KC Membership Activation. |
| | | - "Don't Sign On" Campaign Begins. |
| | | - LA- c/o LGCC Mailer. |
| | | - Proposed Minute for IYM to Consider. |
| | | - Yearly Meeting Special Interest Group for Gay and Lesbian Civil Rights, 3 pp. |
| | | - National Leather Association Statement of Purpose. |
| | | - Firebrand Books, Fall 1996, 6 pp. |
| | | - 4 Pages from Periodicals. |
| | | |

SERIES VIII: PHOTOGRAPHS

| Box | Folder | Description |
|-----|--------|--|
| 8 | 5 | - 1-18: Woman Vision 1991 |
| | | - (9 – Diana Rivers) |
| | | - 19-63: Woman Vision 1992 |
| | | - (26 – Laura Baker) |
| | | - (28 – Mouse Costello) |
| | | - 64-97: Woman Vision 1993 |
| | | - (97 – Fran Windler, Chloe Wagner, Davina Gabriel) |
| | | - 98-101: Women's Michigan Music Festival, taken by Perrin Blackmon? |

- Misc. Notes, Bookmarks, Business Cards, Receipts, and others.